Village
Salsdo

REGULAR BOARD OF ALDERMEN MEETING
SALADO MUNICIPAL BUILDING

301 N. STAGECOACH - SALADO, TEXAS
JANUARY 4, 2018 — 6:30 P.M.

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER JANUARY 4, 2018 AT 6:30 P.M.
CALL OF ROLL CITY SECRETARY

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/SALUTE TO THE TEXAS FLAG

e e — AL TR AR IR ul N V)]

CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS

THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN WELCOMES COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS ON ISSUES
AND ITEMS OF CONCERN NOT ON THE AGENDA. THOSE WISHING TO SPEAK
MUST SIGN IN BEFORE THE MEETING BEGINS AND OBSERVE A THREE (3)
MINUTE TIME LIMIT WHEN ADDRESSING THE BOARD. SPEAKERS WILL HAVE ONE
(1) OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK DURING THIS TIME-PERIOD. SPEAKERS DESIRING
TO SPEAK ON AN AGENDA ITEM WILL BE ALLOWED TO SPEAK WHEN THE
AGENDA ITEM IS CALLED. INQUIRIES ABOUT MATTERS NOT LISTED ON THE
AGENDA WILL EITHER BE DIRECTED TO STAFF OR PLACED ON A FUTURE
AGENDA FOR ALDERMEN CONSIDERATION,

1. CONSENT AGENDA

(A) APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD OF ALDERMEN
MEETING OF DECEMBER 7, 2017.

(B) APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 2017 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE VILLAGE OF SALADO.



2.

STATUS REPORTS

(A)  VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR'S STATUS REPORT

STATUS REPORT ON WASTEWATER ISSUES

e STATUS REPORT ON PREPARATION OF THE VILLAGE OF

SALADO ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

¢ STATUS REPORT ON THE PLANNED UPDATE OF THE VILLAGE
OF SALADO COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

STATUS REPORT ON RIGHT-OF-WAY TREE TRIMMING PROJECT

STATUS REPORT ON COMMUNITY SURVEY RELATING TO DEER
IN THE VILLAGE OF SALADO

o« STATUS REPORT ON IMPLEMENTATION OF THE TEXAS
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE INTERGOVERNMENTAL EMPLOYEE
BENEFITS POOL HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES

* STATUS REPORT ON THE TXDOT MAIN STREET IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT

» STATUS REPORT ON UPCOMING TOWN HALL MEETING

(B) SALADO POLICE CHIEF STATUS REPORT

» STATUS REPORT ON CALLS FOR SERVICE

» STATUS REPORT ON ON-DUTY OFFICER CONTACT SYSTEM
* STATUS REPORT ON CITIZENS ON PATROL PROGRAM

(C) SALADO FIRE CHIEF STATUS REPORT
= STATUS REPORT ON CALLS FOR SERVICES
(D) SALADO TOURISM DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT

e STATUS REPORT ON SEARCH FOR TOURISM DIRECTOR
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

(A) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING A
PROPOSED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE SALADO ISD
RELATING TO THE DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATION OF A SALADO
COMMUNITY GARDEN. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

(B) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING A
PROPOSED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
TERRACON CONSULTANTS, INC. TO PROVIDE ARCHEOLOGICAL
MONITORING SERVICES FOR CERTAIN ASPECTS OF



CONSTRUCTION OF THE SALADO WASTEWATER PROJECT.
(VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

(C) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING THE
APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO THE VILLAGE OF SALADO

WASTEWATER IMPACT FEE ADVISORY COMMITTEE. (VILLAGE
ADMINISTRATOR)

(D) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION SETTING THE DATE,
TIME AND PLACE FOR A WORKSHOP OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN.
(VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

(E) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING A
PROPOSED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH BELL COUNTY

RELATING TO THE PROVISION OF ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES.
(VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

ADJOURNMENT

THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN MAY RETIRE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT ANY TIME
BETWEEN THE MEETING'S OPENING AND ADJOURNMENT FOR THE PURPOSE
OF DISCUSSING ANY MATTERS LISTED ON THE AGENDA AS AUTHORIZED BY
THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, HOMELAND
SECURITY PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 418.183 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL
GOVERNMENT CODE; CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION ABOUT
REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551.072 OF THE TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION OF PERSONNEL MATTERS PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DELIBERATIONS ABOUT
GIFTS AND DONATIONS PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551.076 OF THE TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PURSUANT

TO CHAPTER 551.087 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE: ACTION, IF ANY, WILL
BE TAKEN iN OPEN SESSION.

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the Bulletin Board at the
Salado Municipal Building on December 29, 2017 at 6:30 p.m.

Conatlethntlond

Cara McPartland, City Secretary




The Village of Salado is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon
request. Please contact Don Ferguson, Village Administrator, at 254-947-5060 for
information.  Hearing-impaired or speech-disabled persons equipped with
telecommunication devices for the deaf may call 512-272-116 or may utilize the
stateside Relay Texas Program at 1-800-735-2088.



REGULAR BOARD OF ALDERMEN MEETING
SALADO MUNICIPAL BUILDING
301 N. STAGECOACH - SALADO, TEXAS
JANUARY 4, 2018 — 6:30 P.M.

ADDENDUM TO AGENDA

3. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

(F) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION TRANSFERRING
MANAGEMENT AND OPERATION OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO
MUNICIPAL COURT FROM THE BELL COUNTY PRECINCT 2 JUSTICE

OF THE PEACE TO THE VILLAGE OF SALADO. (VILLAGE
ADMINISTRATOR)

(G) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REAPPOINTING BELL
COUNTY PRECINCT 2 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE DONALD (DON)
ENGLEKING AS THE VILLAGE OF SALADO MUNICIPAL COURT
JUDGE. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

(H) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION AUTHORIZING THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF AN ASSET FORFEITURE BANK ACCOUNT FOR
THE VILLAGE OF SALADO. (VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

(1) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION APPROVING PLANS
FOR THE 2018 SALADO SIRENA FEST AND THE PROPOSED ROUTE

FOR THE 2018 SIRENA FEST PARADE. (ALDERWOMAN AMBER
DANKERT)

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the Bulletin Board at the
Salado Municipal Building on December 31, 2017 at 11:30 a.m.



/Q/

Don Ferguson, dmlnlstrator

The Village of Salado is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon
request. Please contact Don Ferguson, Village Administrator, at 254-947-5060 for
information.  Hearing-impaired or speech-disabled persons equipped with
telecommunication devices for the deaf may call 512-272-9116 or may utilize the
stateside Relay Texas Program at 1-800-735-2988.



BOA Agenda Item Form

& Vi —
(f_\ llla e Date Submitted: December 30, 2017
k ~ ..

. S alado Agenda Date Requested: January 4, 2018

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF Council Action Requested:
MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 7, 2017 REGULAR O Ordinance
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN O Resolution
X Motion
Funds Required: O Discussion
Funds Available:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed agenda to allow the board members to consider approval of the minutes
of the December 7, 2017, Regular Meeting of the Board of Aldermen.




Village of Salado
Salado Municipal Building
301 North Stagecoach Road
Salado, Texas
Minutes of Regular Meeting of Board of Aldermen
December 7, 2017

The Board of Aldermen meeting was called to order at 6:31 p.m. by Mayor Skip Blancett.

Mayor Blancett gave the Invocation and the Board of Aldermgnled the Pledge of Allegiance to
the United States and Texas flags.

Board Members Present: Mayor Skip Blancett, Maydr Brosten Fred Brown, Aldermen Andy
Jackson, Amber Dankert, Frank Coachman, and Migha® g

Chief Rick Ashe

Proclamations

Mayor Blancett presept ik 1004 Ary - gfnie Lively and stressed the
importance of the Ig h pving ¥or Blancett s presentation, each
alderman personally th

1. Consent Agenda

A.
B.
C.
D.

Approval of minutes of the Regular Board of Aldermen meeting of November 16, 2017,
Approval of minutes of the Special Board of Aldermen meeting of November 28, 2017.
Approval of minutes of the Special Board of Aldermen meeting of November 30, 2017.
Approval of the appointment of October 2017 Financial Statements for the Village of
Salado.

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — December 7, 2017



Alderman Jackson moved to approve Consent Agenda items, as presented. Alderman Coachman
seconded. Motion carried on a 5-0 vote.

2. Status Reports
A. Village Administrator’s Status Report

o Status report on wastewater issues

Village Administrator Ferguson reported on execution of cong
meeting for construction and environmental monitoring.
continues, as the rate study is underway. He anticipated
in January 2018. He advised that wind-blown debris caf
but has been cleared.

acts awarded at the Board’s last
deSndvised water usage data entry
ater system construction to begin
Mg alarms at the Stagecoach plant,

e Status report on Christmas Stroll

Village Administrator Ferguson reported the first Week 2 arg there were no major
issues. He advised that a mid-weeka: 100 will } i 4pWying trash cans.
He noted that digital marketing helpgd thene and said a company may be offering a
free billboard to the Village. He spok®0{ Mghhes fQisafety enhancements for next year’s
Christmas Stroll.

Project

Village Administrator Féggi gPOLLE 3ible street closures and measures to mitigate the
impact of thoSeitiosy ' 1

CRgfted that there will be a meeting with Police
Brief discussion addressed the impact of sewer

Status report on Citizens on Patrol
Status report on bank robbery prevention class

Police Chief Rick Ashe provided November statistics on the abovementioned items, including
citations/warnings issued, number of arrests, and response times. He also spoke on the growing
membership of Citizens on Patrol and on a robbery prevention training class held for bank
employees. He said Christmas Stroll was well-attended and noted issues with lack of lighting at
certain locations, particularly on Royal Street and portions of Main Street. Discussion addressed

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — December 7, 2017



possible solutions for traffic issues at the Main/Royal Street intersection, speed reduction measures
for vehicles exiting [-35 at Main, and deer-related accidents.

C. Salado Fire Chief Status Report
» Status report on calls for service
Fire Chief Berrier was unable to attend tonight’s meeting.

D. Salado Tourism Department Status Report

Village Administrator Ferguson reported that hotel tax colléctip
legal action has been authorized to enforce collection g
Inn Express. He said the tourism director position i
next week.

s are current. He stated that
fdelmgient hotel taxes from the Holiday

3. Public Hearing and Possible Action

ard of Aldermen of the Village of Salado, Texas,
Kastewater Impact Fee Advisory Committee and the Salado

Alderman Coachman moved to approve the resolution of the Board of Aldermen of the Village of
Salado, Texas, to establish the Village of Salado Wastewater Impact Fee Advisory Committee and
the Salado Tourism Advisory Board to be appointed by the Board of Aldermen. Mayor Pro-tem
Brown seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5-0.

5. Discussion and Possible Action

A. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the proposed development and operation of
a Salado Community Garden. (4/derman Mike McDougal)

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — December 7, 2017



Alderman McDougal introduced Dr. Jerry Herrick, who spoke on the proposal, including concept
plan details, materials/labor, costs, ownership/management, establishment of rules, development
of an advisory board, and timeline for completion.

Discussion addressed possible garden locations, aesthetically pleasing design, community
involvement, and potential to pursue grant funding through USDA.

Alderman McDougal moved to approve the development and operation of a Salado Community
Garden. Alderman Jackson seconded.

Discussion addressed management/operation of the gardesfffipterlocal agreements with other
m carried on a vote of 5-0.

Amber Dankert)

Alderwoman Dankert presented sample survey Suesti apf Pt and direction on

specific survey language related to pgssi (A% ipfrege crgdval of weapons-
related questions from the survey, ofjionig mclude colfgcty formatlon from surVey respondents,
procedures to finalize survey question§ {iail-out timing and response deadline.
Alderman Coachman movgd to proceed velopment and{@hstribution of a citizen survey
regarding deer manageafiento b 2018 meeting for approval

C. DlSCl.lSS and iflelacti tPing the insurance limits for Vanir Construction
3 it $he Frayision\gh construction management services for the

Village SAdmini Crgil: f@mended lowering the required amount of professional
hablllty ins@oce from $10 #I'..' 000 YQ $3,000,000 to bring the limit in line with that of other

professionals
Alderman Coachm pproved modifying the insurance limits for Vanir Construction
Management, as recoqn by Village Administrator Ferguson. Alderwoman Dankert

seconded. Motion carriefion@*ote of 5-0.

D. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a proposed professional services agreement
with Zara Environmental, LLC to monitor certain aspects of construction of the Salado
Wastewater Project. (Village Administrator)

Village Administrator Ferguson spoke favorably of Zara’s qualifications, highlighted the scope of
the agreement, and recommended approval of the professional services agreement in an amount
not to exceed $25,000.

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — December 7, 2017



Alderman Coachman moved to approve the professional services agreement with Zara
Environmental, LLC to monitor certain aspects of construction of the Salado Wastewater Project.
Alderwoman Dankert seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5-0.

E. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the provision of health insurance benefits
in calendar year 2018 to full-time employees of the Village of Salado. (Village
Administrator)

Village Administrator Ferguson advised that responses to the Village’s Request for Proposals were
received from the Village’s current provider, Scott & White ggd from Texas Municipal League
Intergovernmental Employee Benefits Pool (TMLIEBP). HgfStaged that comparison of the plans’
costs and benefits found that TMLIEBP provided more i
He noted that TMLIEBP also offers very affordable li {géangPtigakility insurance with its proposal.

calendar year 2018 for full-time employees. Addépman Coachman se r-tuj':_-_ ed. Motion carried on a
vote of 5-0.

Mayor Pro-tem Brown said he favored mne-time gift card, but Village
Administrator FergusqaféXpléifted that sud| difor public employees unless
they serve a public puffpgge and agelk qatations on gifts to public employees
and advised that plan mas lunchedn. Mayor Pro-tem Brown wished
that his proposal was pOgsil ere could be a future budget adjustment. No

Mayor Pro-tem Brogymmoved tiapprove the item, as presented. Alderman Coachman seconded.
Discussion addressed KEMP@b¥ laws that do not allow for a Village of Salado representative to
e berefit of having a seat and voice at the KTMPO, including possible
funding opportunities for th illage of Salado. Motion carried on a vote of 5-0.

H. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the appointment of members to the Village
of Salado Wastewater Impact Fee Advisory Committee. (Village Administrator)

Village Administrator Ferguson advised that Mayor Pro-tem Brown submitted Jim Lassiter as a
nominee to the Committee. He noted that at least 40 percent of Committee members must be
representative of the real estate, development, or construction industries. Discussion established
that five members are needed for the Committee. Alderman McDougal moved to approve the

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — December 7, 2017



appointment of Jim Lassiter to the newly established Wastewater Impact Fee Advisory Committee.
Mayor Pro-tem Brown seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5-0. Mayor Blancett asked Board
members to submit names of nominees to Village Administrator Ferguson to be included on the
Board’s January 4, 2018 agenda.

I. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a proposed right-of-way tree trimming
project within the corporate limits of the Village of Salado. (Village Administrator)

Village Administrator Ferguson reviewed past Village tree trimming practices that relied on
property owners to trim trees from private property over publigstreets. He cited problems with
this practice and noted benefits of having the Village implément a right-of-way tree trimming
for trees. He proposed the hiring
ohar by early February. He advised

of two reputable contractors to complete the trimming {
that property owners will be given the opportunity tg trr

standards at their cost and with their own contr xed hat the proposed program
would not be like a typical utility tree trimming t will shape the canopy
50 the lowest limbs are 15 to 17 feet over the rog o prevent the spread
of oak wilt. He said letters will be sent to all a u Tty owners thigllyance of program
implementation. He estimated that this pilot projedt : h000 to be paid
from street maintenance funds, andifishe iINgarget additional streets next fiscal year.

Discussion favored the tree trimmin{bhrojedenas galbsolution that is in accordance with

Alderman McDougal sfoyediidn: i\ rightdf-wap, Wning project, as presented.
Alderman Coachmayfseg Motion car® _ .

Alderman Coacliatg moved tofpprove the amended Village of Salado Financial Report for the

Fiscal Year ending %gptember JOSP016, as presented. Mayor Pro-tem Brown seconded. Motion

carried on a vote of 5-%
Adjournment

Hearing no further business, Mayor Blancett called the meeting adjourned at 8:02 p.m.
Recorded by:

Cara McPartland

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — December 7, 2017



These minutes approved on the of January, 2018.

APPROVED:

Skip Blancett, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cara McPartland, City Secretary \

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — December 7, 2017




BOA Agenda Item Form

' Vllla Date Submitted: December 30, 2017
ij ‘)fS ala do Agenda Date Requested January 4, 2018

Project/Proposal Title: APPROVAL OF THE Council Action Requested:
NOVEMBER 2017 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS O Ordinance
FOR THE VILLAGE OF SALADO O Resolution
X Motion
Funds Required: O Discussion
Funds Available:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to consider approval of the
November 2017 Financial Statements for the Village of Salado.




11:24 AM Village of Salado-General Fund

122817 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of November 30, 2017
Nov 30, 17
ASSETS
Currant Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash In Bank FSBxxx3002 2,644.63
1002 « Horlzon GF Operating xoo8101 B0O0,464.44
1003 - Horizon Payroll xxx9962 5,652.10
1099 - Fetty Cash 100.00
Total Checking/Savings 808,761.17
Other Current Assets
1100 : Investmants
1120 - TexPool 4,201.61
Total $100 « Investments 4,201.61
1200 - Other receivables
1213 - Cradit Card Payments Recelvable 702.83
1215 : Property Tax Receivable 6,610.85
1217 - Franchise Faea Recelvable 14,127.99
1218 - Sales Tax Recelvable 26,102.60
Total 1200 - Other recelvables 4754427
1205 - Due Ta/From Othar Funds
1208 - Due From Stagecoach Sewer Fund 2,257.04
1209 - Due To/From WW Capital Outlays 148.00
Total 1205 - Due To/From Othar Funds 2,405.94
1600 - Prapald Expanses 250.00
Total Other Current Assets 54,401.82
Tatal Current Assets 863,162,989
Fixed Assets
1700 - Land 45,576.83
1705 - Building 368,943.11
1710 - Vehicles 222,240.67
1720 - Park Equipment 72,861.61
1725 - Furniture & Fixtures 14, 646,20
4730 + Machinery & Equipment 110,739.01
1740 - Infrastructure 775,445.06
1799 - Accumulated Depreciation -452,377.60
Total Fixed Assats 1,158,074.89
Other Assets
1900 + Cash and Investments - Restrict
1803 - Restricted Funds, Equipment 48,000.00
Total 1900 + Cash and Investments - Restrict 48,000.00
Total Other Assets 48,000.00
TOTAL ASSETS 2,069,237.88
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllitles
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payabla
2000 - Accounts payable 11,821.37
Total Accounts Payable 11,821.37
Other Current Liabllities
2400 - Payroll Liabilitles -3,374.06
2111 - Direct Deposit Liabitities -20,628.36
2200 - Due to other funds
2201 - Due to 18S 135,226.85
Total 2200 - Due to other funds 135,226.85

Page 1



11:24 AM Village of Salado-General Fund

12/2817 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2017

Nov 30, {7
2700 - Deferred Ravenue
2704 - Deferrad Ravenue - Ad Valorem 6,610.85
Total 2700 - Deferred Revenue 6,610.85
2800 - Reserve for Special Projacts 118,733.64
2860 - Reserved LEQSE funds 229,80
2862 - Reserved- Technology Fund 3,056.64
2863 - Reserved- Main Streat Improv. 4,890.63
Total Othar Current Liabilitles 24474599
Total Current Liabllities 256,567.36
Long Term Liabilities
2910 - Compensated Absaences 16,892.61
Total Long Term Liabllities 16,892.61
Total Liabilities 273,459,97
Equity
32000 - Retained Earnings 1,686,938.51
Net Income 108,838.40
Total Equity 1,795,777.91
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,069,237.88

Page 2



VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS
FUND BALANCE- GENERAL FUND

As of November 30, 2017

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments

Receivables

Total Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable

Payroll Liabilities
Intergovernmental Payable
Deferred Revenues
Compensated Absences
Total Liabilities

Reserves/Balances:

Ncn-spendable Fund Balance
Restricted Fund Balance
Committed Fund Balances
Public Works
Future Grant Matches
Wastewater Operations
Assigned Fund Balance
Unassigned Fund Balance
Total Reserves/Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

$ 808,761.17
$ 420161
$ 50,200.21

$ 863,162.99

$ 11,821.37
$ (20,628.36)
$ 135,226.85
$ 6,610.85
$ 16,892.61

$ 149,923.32

S &
S 328644

$ 283,981.29
$ 177,488.31
$ 248,483.63
s =
S S

$ 713,239.67

S 863,162.99



12:19 PM
122817
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado-General Fund

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

income

4000 - GENERAL FUND REVENUE

4100 - Tax Revenue
4415 - Property Taxes
4120 - Sales Tax Earned
4130 - Mixed Beverages
Total 4100 - Tax Ravenue
4150 - Franchlse Fees
4160 - Electric Franchise
4165 - Telephone Franchise
4170 - Waste Disposal Franchise Fee
4175 - Cable Franchlse
4180 - Water Franchise
Total 4150 - Franchise Fees
4200 - Licenses, Permits, and Fees
4210 + Sign Permit / Misc
4215 - Service Fees (Bum)
4216 - Service Fees (litinerant Vendor)
4230 - Bullding Permit Fees
4260 - Certificate of Occupancy
4270 - Contractaor Registration
Total 4200 - Licenses, Permits, and Fees
4300 - Service Fees
4310 - Subdiv/Plats/Waivers/Exceptlons
4315 + Zoning/Variances
4320 - Pace Park Rental Fees
4330 - LEOSE
4340 - Crash Report Fees
Total 4300 - Service Fees
4700 - Investment and other income
4780 - Interest Incoma
4790 - Other Income
Total 4700 - Investment and other income
4400 - Fines and Forfeltures
4425 - Court Fines
Total 4400 - Fines and Forfeitures

Total 4000 - GENERAL FUND REVENUE

Total Income

Expense

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

5000 - ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT
5050 - Transfer Qui- Stagecoach Sawer
5100 - Personnel Services

5101 - Village Administrator Salary
5102 - City Secretary Salary

5121 + Payroll Tax- MC Admin
5122 - Payroll Tax- SS Admin

5123 - Payroll Tax- TWC Admiln
5126 - TMRS Contributions- Admin

November 2017
MNov 17 Oct - Nov 17 Annual Budget % of Budget
142,915.15 211,429.18 366,454.00 57.7%
43,643.52 74,480.56 387,000.00 19.25%
0.00 5471.67 15,000.00 36.48%
186,558.687 291,391.41 768,454.00 37.92%
0.00 0.00 130,000.00 0.0%
113.08 211.48 30,500.00 0.69%
1,640.45 3,314.15 16,500.00 20,08%
5416.74 5416.74 15,000.00 BA%
0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.0%
717027 8,942.37 217,000.00 4.12%
15.00 15.00 500.00 3.0%
40.00 100.00 500.00 20.0%
50.00 550.00 2,100.00 26.19%
893.08 2,054.77 23,000.00 8.93%
0.00 80.00 1,365.00 6 59%
200.00 650.00 4,000.00 16.25%
1,188.08 345877 31,465.00 11.0%
-116.98 2,038 .33 20,000.00 10.19%
200.00 200.00 1,250.00 16.0%
0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 800.00 0.0%
12.00 36 00 250,00 14.4%
g5.01 227433 26,900.00 B.45%
774,68 1.301.75 7,500.00 17.36%
200.00 200.00 1,000,00 20.0%
874.60 1.501.75 8,500.00 17.67%
250.00 250.00 25,000.00 1.0%
250.00 250.00 25,000 00 1.0%
186,246.72 307,819.83 1,077,319.00 28.57%
186,246.72 307,819.63 1,077,318.00 28.57%
39,571.99 39,871.99 3857189 100.0%
8,076.80 16,153.60 105.000.00 15.38%
4,785.60 9,571.20 62,200.00 1520%
186.5% 373.01 242440 15.39%
797.47 1,196.20 10,366.40 11.54%
0.00 4.21 18.00 23.38%
968.54 1,837.08 11,854.48 16 34%

Page 1of 5



12:19 PM
1212817
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado-General Fund

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5127 - Health Care- Admin
5128 - Pay Comparabliity Adjustment
Total 5400 - Personnel Services
5200 - Services
5201 « Meeting Expense
5202 - Bell Co Health Srvcs Contracts
5203 - Printing Expense
5204 - Telephone
5205 < Equipment - Leased / Rented
5206 - Interest Exp/Bank Fees
5207 - BELLCAD
5214 - Utilities
5215 - Janltorial
Total 5200 - Services
5216 - Professlonal Fees
5216-1 - Profess Fees - Planning
5216-3 - Profess Fees - Accounting
§216-4 - Profess Fees - Inspections
5§216-5 - Profess. Fees - Legal
Total §216 - Professional Fees
5300 + Other Services & Charges
5301 - Election Expenses
5304 - Office Supplies
5305 + Postage
5306 - Bullding Supplies
5307 - Building & Equipment-R& M
5309 - Website
5310 - Public Notices
5311 - Insurance {TML Property & GL)
5312 + Dues and Subscriptions
5313 - Training & Travel
5320 - Special Projects
Total 5300 - Other Services & Charges
5400 - Capltal Outlay
5401 - Equipment (IT)
Total 5400 - Capital Qutlay

Total 5000 - ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT
5500 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT

5501 - Personnel Services
5502 - Director Salary
5503 - Payroll Tax- MC Dev Svecs
5504 - Payroll Tax- S5 Dev Swcs
5505 - Payroll Tax- TWC Dev Sves
5506 - TMRS Contributions- Dev Svecs
5507 - Health Care- Dev Svcs
Total 5501 - Personnel Sarvices
5600 - Other Services & Charges
5601 - Travel & Training
Total 5600 - Other Services & Charges
5700 - Professional Fees

November 2017

Nov 17 Oct - Nov 17 Annual Budget % of Budget
1,773.64 2,820.10 13,752.00 21.23%
0.00 a.00 2,000.00 0.0%
16,588.56 32,165.40 20761528 15.49%
80.50 80.50 1,000.00 8.05%
0.00 0.00 5,085.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 ,500.00 0.0%
541.08 1,106.03 6,212.00 17.81%
268577 581.54 3,550.00 16.66%
133.47 17285 500.00 34.53%
2,68B.75 5,486.00 9,000.00 81.07%
323,18 586.77 4,058.00 14.7%
317.00 6834.00 3.604.00 16.67%
4,389.75 8,677.48 34 710.00 25.0%
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.0%
2,450.00 3,820.00 35.600.00 10.82%
0.00 2,278.30 20.130.00 11.32%
717.52 1,008.52 45,000.00 2.24%
3,167.52 7.204.82 102 530 00 7.03%
0.00 0.00 5.000.00 0.0%
73870 738.70 3 550.00 20.81%
155,50 155.50 2.200.00 7.07%
0.00 1362 750.00 1.82%
548.50 751.00 15,500.00 4.85%
G.00 0.00 1,150,00 0.0%
358.72 47272 5,000.00 8.45%
0.00 21,851.00 25,000.00 87.8%
202.00 82000 1,400.00 65.71%
598.16 60073 3,500.00 17.16%
0.00 500000 8,000,00 82 5%
2,602.58 30,603 28 71,050.00 43.07%
3,401.32 3,401,232 8,000.00 42.52%
3,401.32 3,401,232 8,000.00 42.52%
89,721.72 121,814.20 483 477.27 26.24%
4,616.00 ©,232.00 §0,000.00 15.29%
66.83 133.86 B70.00 15.36%
286.18 428.29 3,720.00 11.54%
0.00 0.00 8.00 0.0%
347.58 685.16 4,254 00 16.34%
57323 1,146.48 7.357.32 15.58%
5,888.93 11,8638.77 7621032 15.27%
103.04 103.04 500.00 2061%
103.04 103.04 500.00 2061%

Page 20of 5



12:18 PM
1212817
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado-General Fund

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5701 - General Engingering
5702 - Zoning/Annexation
5703 - Engineering- Plat Review
Total §700 - Professional Fees
Total 5500 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT
6000 - PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT
6001 « Fire Department
6002 - Contract
6003 - Burn Fees
Total 6001 - Fire Department
6200 - Police Department
6201 - Personnel Services
6202 - Salary - Chlef of Police
6203 - Salary- Corporal
6204 - Salary { Wages - Officers
6205 - Officers - Overtime
6206 - Longevity & Certif Pay
6207 - Payroll Tax- MC PD
6208 - Payroli Tax- SS PD
6209 - Payroll Tax- TWC PD
6210 - TMRS Contributions- PD
6211 - Health Care- PD
Total 6201 - Personnel Services
6212 - Services
6213 * Telephone
6214 - Wllities
6215 - Janitorial
Total 6212 - Services
6216 - Other Services & Chamyjes
6217 - Ammunition
6218 - Crime Prevention Supplies
6219 - Auto Expenses
6220 - Supplies
6221 - Equipment Malntenance & Repair
6222 - BulldingR & M
6223 - Dues & Subscriptions
6224 - Animal Control
Total 6216 - Other Services & Charges
6225 - Police - Capital Outlay
6226 - Capltal Outlay- PD Vehicles
6227 - Capltal Qutlay- PD Equipment
Tota) 6225 - Police - Capltal Outlay
Total 6200 - Police Department
6500 + Municipal Court
6550 - Professlonal Fees
6551 - Judicial Services
§552 - Prosecutor
Total 6550 - Professional Fees
6570 - Other Services & Charges
6571 - Supplies

November 2017

Nov 17 Oct - Nov 17 Annual Budget % of Budget
0.00 240.02 5,000.00 4.8%
0,00 0.00 3,300,00 0.0%
0,00 540.05 12,500,00 4.32%
0.00 7680.07 20,800.00 3.75%
5.992.97 12,518.88 87,510.32 12.84%
0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 40,500.00 0.0%
4,230.40 8.460.80 55,000.00 15.38%
3,542.13 7.111.13 44 720.00 15.9%
B,766.00 17,406.00 112,320.00 15.5%
744,75 1.419.75 7,000 00 20.28%
0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
250.61 4088.76 3,241.33 15.38%
1.071.57 1,686.86 13.859.48 11.45%
.00 0.00 45.00 0.0%
1,301.42 258013 15,848.99 16.34%
2,258.74 571411 36,766.00 15.53%
22,1863 .62 44787 54 293,320.80 15.27T%
781.67 1,876.24 9,800.00 20.17%
490.53 1,112.42 6,410.00 17.35%
150.00 300.00 1,800.00 18.67%
1,422.20 3,388.66 18,010.00 18.82%
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
1,17561 2,480.07 16,500.00 15.03%
547.81 2101 83 3,500,00 60.06%
291,00 410.00 2,000,00 20 5%
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.0%
412.00 A12.00 4,000,00 10.3%
0.00 180.00 1,000.00 18.0%
2,426.42 5,584.00 30,500.00 18.31%
0.00 0.00 12,000 00 0.0%
0.00 g0.00 5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 17,000 00 0.0%
28,012.24 53,760.20 358,630.80 14 88%
500.00 1,000.00 8,000.00 16 67%
0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.0%
500.00 1,000.00 12,000.00 B.33%
0.00 .00 500.00 0.0%

Page 3 of 5



12:19 PM Village of Salado-General Fund

Accnual Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
November 2017
Nov 17 Oct - Nov 17 Annual Budget % of Budgat
6573 « Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 aoo 2,100.00 0.0%
6575 - Travel and Training 0.00 200.00 1,500.00 13.33%
Total 6570 - Other Services & Charges 0.00 200.00 4,100.00 4,88%
Total 6500 - Municipal Court 500.00 1,200.00 16.100.00 7.45%
6409 + Cell Phones f Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6000 - PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT 25 512.24 54 960.20 415 430.80 13.23%
7000 - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
7001 - Personnel Services
7002 - Wages- Maintenance Worker 2,240.00 4 .400.00 26,120,00 15.11%
7004 - Maintenance Worker- Overtime 21.00 21.00 1,400.00 1.5%
7005 - Payroll Tax- MC Maint 3278 64 10 422.24 15.18%
7006 - Payroll Tax- $S Maint 140,18 287.12 1,805.44 15.8%
7007 + Payroll Tax- TWC Maint 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%
7008 - TMRS Contributions- Maint 170.26 132091 2,084.81 18.13%
7009 - Healthcare- Malntenance 21.1¢ 42 20 7,357.32 0.57%
7010 - Maint.- Certification Pay .00 0.00 800.00 0.0%
Total 7001 - Persornel Services 2,625.32 5147.33 43 078,61 11.95%
7015 - Other Services & Charges
7016 - Maint- Uniforms and Boots 0.00 0.00 1,150.00 0.0%
7017 - Telephone 61.07 182,37 735.00 24 B1%
7018 - Maint - R & M (Bidg) 608.14 B08.14 1,000.00 B0.B1%
Total 7015 - Other Services & Charges 669,21 890.51 2,885.00 34,33%
Total 7000 - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 3284.53 6,137.84 45,863.61 13.35%
8000 - PARKS DEPARTMENT
8001 - Services
8002 - Utilitles 107.32 233.83 2,386 00 8.8%
Total 8001 - Services 107.32 233,83 2,386.00 8.8%
8010 - Other Services & Charges
8011 - Supplies 130.57 269.55 3,500.00 7.7%
8012 - Auto Expenses 0.00 122.37 720.00 17.0%
8013 - Equipment Repair 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0%
Total 8010 - Other Services & Charges 130.57 3p1.92 6,220 00 6.3%
Tatal 8000 - PARKS DEPARTMENT 237.80 825.75 8,606.00 7.27%
5000 - STREET DEPARTMENT
9001 - Other Services & Charges
9002 - Contract labor 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
9003 - Signage 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.0%
9004 + Auto Expense 57.21 57.21 1,500.00 381%
9005 - Equipment Repair 856,00 856.00 1,000.00 85.6%
9006 - Street Supplies 250.00 250.00 9.500.00 263%
Total 9001 - Other Services & Charges 1.163.21 1.163.21 13,800.00 8.43%
9050 - Services
3051 - Ulilities 878,62 1.859.05 11,285.00 17.34%
Total 9050 - Services 978.62 1.859.05 11,2685.00 17.34%
9500 - Capital Qutlay
8501 - Capital Outlay- Streets 0.00 0.00 66,236.00 0.0%
9502 - Maln Street Improvements 0.00 0.00 §,000.00 0.0%
Total 9500 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 71,236.00 0.0%
Total 9000 - STREET DEPARTMENY 2,141.83 312228 86,331.00 3.24%

Page 4 of §



412:19 PM
12128117
Accrual Basls

Total GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other income/Expanse
Other Income
97000 - Use of Restricted Funds-Streets
Total Other Income

Net Other Income
Net Income

Village of Salado-General Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

November 2017

Nov 17 Oct - Nov 17 Annual Budget % of Budget
I I — T
107 801,18 188,880 23 1,127,318.00 17.65%
107.801.18 198,880 23 1,127,318.00 17.85%
88 345.54 108,838 40 -50,000,00 -217.68%
0.00 G6.00 50,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%

N A

88,345.54 108,839.40 0.00 100.0%

Page 5of §



12233 PM

Village of Salado-General Fund
122817

Accrual Basls Check Register
As of November 30, 2017
Date Num Name Memo Amount
11/02/2017 Transfer to Stagecoach Sewer Account 10,000.00
11/03/2017 Draft Cirro Energy Utiities- Electric 56.66
11/03/2017 Draft Cirro Energy Utitities- Electric 20.19
11/03/2017 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities- Electric 10.29
11/03/2017 Draft  Cirro Energy Utitities- Eiectric 782.89
11/03/2017 Draft  Cirro Energy Utilities- Electric 10.22
11/03/2017 Draft Cirro Energy Utilities- Electric 54,77
11/03/2017 Draft Cimo Energy Utitities- Electric 19.41
11/03/2017 Draft Cimo Energy Utilities- Electric 575.94
11/03/2017 Draft Cimo Energy Utifities- Electric 198.08
11/03/2017 Draft Cimo Energy Utilities- Electric 22.05
110372017 Funds Transfer- Payroll Account 276.92
11/06/2017 2072 McPartland, Cara F Reimburse for Sept. COBRA and Mileage for Austit 774.84
11/06/2017 2065 Eagle Tire & Lube Center New Battery 131.85
11/06/2017 2066 GT Distributors PD Evidence Supplies 152,55
11/06/2017 2067 InHouse Systems, Inc. Security Expense 79.80
11/06/2017 2068 .Jani-King of Auslin November 2017 Janitorial Services 467.00
11/06/2017 2060 Salado Water Supply Corporation Utilities- Water 110.46
11/06/2017 2070 Sam's Club Office and Janitorial Supplies 472.23
11/06/2017 2071 Verizon Wireless Village Cell Phones 534.13
11113/2017 2084 Guthrie, Jr,, David R Reimbursement for Training Class in Forl Worth 250.00
11113/2017 2083 Sharon Dunlap Refund of Professional Cost Deposit 116.99
11/13/2017 2073 Bojorguez Law Firm QGctaber 2017 Legal Fees 289.00
11113/2017 2074 Bureau Verilas Inspection Fees 2,278.30
1113/2017 2075 Fuelman Gctober Fuel Charges 1,265.67
11/13/2017 2076 Grande Communications Intemet 114.99
111312017 2077 Kasberg, Patrick & Associates Oclober 2017 Services 780.07
11/13/2017 2078 Keith's Ace Hardware Park Supplies Purchased on Account October 2017 138.98
1113/2017 2079  Krisli Stegall October 2017 Accounting Services 1,470.00
11/13/2017 2080 The Arbor Barber Tree Remaoval 250.00
14/13/2017 2081 The Police and Sheriffs Press PD Supplies 235.58
11/13/2017 2082 US Postal Service Service Fee for PO Box 219 Salado TX 76571 92.00
111472017 Funds Transfer- Payroll Account 21,993.12
11/15/2017 2089 Florencio De LaCruz Refund Overpayment on Building Permit- 1501 Stag 84.61
1111512017 2090 McPartland, Cara F Reimburse for Office Supplies 40.24
1/15/2017 2085 HEC Services Inc. Permanent Light Repairs at Civic Center, Per Fred § 120.00
11/15/2017 2086 Just Say It! Name Plates 80.50
11/15/2017 2087 Miller Uniforms & Emblems Uniform Badges and Cap 44.64
11/45/20%7 2088 QuikDri Carpet Cleaning Carpet Cleaning 200.00
11/17/20%7 Draft Card Service Center Activity 10191 7-11717 82.00
111742017 2099 Card Service Center Activity 10191 7-11717 363.40
11/21/2017 2091 Aflac Employee Paid Supplemental Insuarance 60.00
11/21/2017 2092 Card Service Center Activity 10/917-117217 1,781.63
11/21/2017 2093 CenturyLink City Hall Telephone 361.50
11/21/2017 2094 Eagle Disposal Utilities- Waste Disposal 112.00

Page 10of 2



12:33 PM
12128117
Accrual Basis

11/21/2017 2095
11/21/2017 2096
14/21/2017 2097
11/21/2017 2008
11/21/2017
1172172017 xfer
1172112017
11/28/2017
11/28/2017 Draft
11/28/2017 Draft
1112012017
11/30/2017 2111
1113012017 2412
11/30/2017 2100
11/30/2017 2101
11/30/2017 2102
11/30/2017 2103
11/30/2017 2104
11/30/2017 2105
11/30/2017 2106
1113012017 2107
11/30/2017 2108
11/30/2047 2109
1173012017 2110
11/30/2017 2113
1143072017

Village of Salado-General Fund

Check Register
As of November 30, 2017

M & B Auto Repair, Inc.
The Radar Shop, Inc.
TxTag

CenturyLink

Horizon Bank

Scotl & White Health Plan
Scott & White Health Plan

Lee, Christina M

McPartland, Cara F

Bell County Animal Shelter

Ciro Energy

CTCOG

InHouse Systems, In¢.

Jani-King of Austin

Kwik Kopy

Salado Village Volce Newspaper
Salade Water Supply Corporation
Sam'’s Club

Texas Municipal Clerks Association, Inc.

Xerox Financial Services
Don G. Engleking

Battery Replacement- '16 Ford

Recerlified radar units

Toliway Fee 911917

PD Telephone

Funds Transfer- Payraoll Account

Funds Transfer- Stagecoach Sewer

Stop Pmi Fee

Funds Transfer- Payroll Account

December Premiums- Dental

December Premiums- Medicat

Funds Transfer- Payroll Account

Reimbursemenit for Office Supplies and Mileage
Mileage Reimbursement- TMCA Board Meeting in C
Animals Accepted from April 2017 through October
Ulilities- Electric

Matt Hicks- Intermediate Collision Investigation Cou
PD Alarm System Monitoring- December 2017
December 2017 Janitorial Services

Buslness Cards- PD David Guthrie

Public Notices

Utilities- Water

Annual Service and Membership Fee

Cara McPartland Regular Membership 2018
Copier Lease Payment

Judge Services- December 2017

Funds Transfer to 1&S Account

118.00
172.00
257
361.72
210.72
29,571.99
25.00
29,804.48
36.45
2,760.65
5,265.44
109.84
160.50
160.00
1,602.50
250.00
16.95
467.00
42.00
342.00
105.35
110.00
100.00
296.77
500.00
195,363.98

315,382.53

Page 2 of 2



12:47 PM Village of Salado, Hotel-Motel Fund

12128147 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2017
Nov 30, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Chacking/Savings
1005 - Horizon Oparating ox0314 72,642.26
Total Checking/Savings 72,642.26
Other Current Assets
1200 + AR Taxes 10,800.13
1500 - Petty Cash 100.00
1100 : Investments
1120 - TexPool 5,033.04
Total 1100 - Investments 5,033.04
1300 - Accounts Recelvable 7.000.00
Total Other Current Assets 22,933.17
Total Current Assats 85,575.43
TOTAL ASSETS 95,575.43
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabliities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable -2,494.00
Total Accounts Payable -2,484,00
Other Currant Liabllitias
2400 - Reserve For Trolley Project 6,675.00
Total Other Currant Liabilitias 6,675.00
Total Current Liabilities 4,181.00
Long Term Liabilities
2850 - Compensated Absences 8,093.75
Total Long Term Liabilities 8,093.75
Total Liabilities 12,274.75
Equity
32000 - Retained Earnings 66,821.16
Net Income 16,479.52
Total Equity 83,300.68
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 95,675.43

Page 1



VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS

FUND BALANCE- HOTEL OCCUPANCY FUND

As of November 30, 2017

Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
Receivables
Tetal Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Intergovernmental Payable
Compensated Absences
Total Liabilities

Reserves/Balances:
Non-spendable Fund Balance
Restricted Fund Balance-Emergency Tourism Marketing
Committed Fund Balance- Tourism Division Operations
Assigned Fund Balance- Trolley Project
Unassigned Fund Balance
Total Reserves/Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

W v

R

72,742.26
5,033.04
17,800.13

95,575.43

{2,494.00)

8,093.75

5,599.75

8,330.07
74,970.61
6,675.00

89,975.68

95,575.43



12:65 PM Village of Salado, Hotel-Motel Fund
1212817

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
November 2017
Nov 17  Oct- Nov 17 Annual Budget % of Budgat
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - HOT FUND REVENUE
4100 - County Hotel Occupancy Tax 0.00 0.c0 7.000.00 0.0%
4200 - Occupancy Tax 3,070.87 35,431.83 160,000.00 22.15%
4300 - Other Income 26.30 62.20 0.00 400.0%
Total 4000 - HOT FUND REVENUE 3,097.17 35,484 .13 167,000.00 21.25%
Total Income 3,087.17 35,494.13 167,000.00 21.25%
Expense
5000 - HOT FUND EXPENDITURES
5001 - Personnel Services
5002 - Salary- Director 5,000.00 10,000.00 65,000.00 15.39%
5003 - Wages- Part Time Employeas 515.75 585.75 0.00 100.0%
5004 - Payroll Tax- MC 79.98 153.50 042.50 16.20%
5005 - Payroll Tax- 58 341.97 501.31 4,030.00 12.44%
5006 - Payroll Tax- TWC 0.52 0.59 8.00 6.56%
5007 - TMRS Contribution 376.50 753.00 4,608.50 16.34%
5008 - Health Care §573.23 1,146.45 7,357.32 15.58%
Total 5001 - Personnal Services 6.,887.85 13,140.61 81,047.32 16.04%
5050 - Other Charges & Services
5051 - Lease- Visitors Center 1,987.00 3,974.00 24,588.00 16.16%
5052 - Marketing 500.00 1,900.00 60,196.00 3.16%
5053 - Office Supplles 0.00 0.00 268.68 0.0%
Total 5050 - Othar Charges & Services 2,487.00 5,874.00 85,052.68 6.91%
Total 5000 - HOT FUND EXPENDITURES 9,374.95 19,014.61 167,000.00 11.38%
Total Expense 9,374.95 19,014.61 167,000.00 11.38%
Net Ordinary Income -6,277.78 16.479_.52 0.00 100.0:/:
Net (ncoma -8,277.78 16,479.52 0.00 100.0%

Page 1 of 1



12:58 PM Village of Salado, Hotel-Motel Fund

aoerval Ko Check Register
As of November 30, 2017
Date Num Name Mamo Amount

L I
11/15/2017 1285 Texas Travel [ndusiry Assoc. 2018 Membership 507.00
11/21/2017 1286 Kwik Kopy Christmas Stroll 2017 Rack Cards and Posters 296.00
11/21/2017 1287 Fairway Golf Carts Trolley Repairs 104.00
11/30/2017 1288 Texas Farm and Home Magazine- December 2017 Issue 500.00
11/30/2017 1288 Texas Hill Country Magazine Magazine Ads 1,000.00
11/30/2017 1280 Salado Chamber of Commerce December- Visitor's Center Lease Payment 1,987.00
11/3012017 Funds Transfer- General Fund for Payroll/Benefils  13,140.61

17,534.61

Page 1 of 1



1:12 PM Village of Salado - 600 Sewer Fund

1212817 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2017
Nov 30, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash In Bank 33,666.02
Total Checking/Savings 33,666.02
Accounts Recelvable
1230 - Accounts Receivable 1,410.00
Total Accounts Recelvahle 1,410.00
Total Current Assets 35,076.02
Fixed Assots
4500 - Wastewater Treatment Facllity 1,233,506.00
Total Fixad Assets 1,233,506.00
TOTAL ASSETS 1,268,582.02
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 3,353.00
Total Accounts Payable 3,353.00
Other Current Liabilitles
2200 - Due to Genaral Fund 2,257.94
2300 - Sewer Deposits Payable 3,070.60
Total Other Current Liabllities 5,328.54
Total Current Liabllitles 8,681.54
Total Llabilities 8,681.54
Equity
32000 « Unvestrictad Net Assets 1,228,429.12
Nat Income 31,471.36
Total Equity 1,259,800.48
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,268,582.02

Page 1



VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS
FUND BALANCE- STAGECOACH WASTEWATER FUND

As of November 30, 2017
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 33,666.02
Receivables S  1,410.00
Total Current Assets $ 35,076.02
Liabilities and Fund Balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable S 3,353.00
Intergovernmental Payable $ 2,257.94
Customer Deposits Payable S  3,070.60
Total Liabilities $ 8,681.54
Reserves/Balances:
Non-spendable Fund Balance S -
Restricted Fund Balance S -
Committed Fund Balance- Plant Operations $ 26,394.48
Assigned Fund Balance 3 -
Unassigned Fund Balance S -
Total Reserves/Balances S 26,394.48

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances S 35,076.02



1:22 PM Village of Salado - 600 Sewer Fund

li':x;:aasxs Profit & Loss Budget Performance
November 2017
Nov 17  Oct- Nov 17 Annual Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - STAGECOACH WW FUND REVENUE
4001 - Monthly Service Fea 1,.641.75 3,283.50 25,000.00 13.13%
4005 - Transfars In From Gensaral Fund 36,571.99 39,571.99 39,571.99 100.0%
4010 - Other Revenue 12.81 13.81 0.00 100.0%
Total 4000 - STAGECOACH WW FUND REVENUE 41,228.55 42,868.30 64,571.99 66.39%
Total Income 41,226.55 42,868.30 64,571,989 66.39%
Expense
5000 - STAGECOACH WW FUND EXPENDITURES
5100 - Utilities
5101 - Electric 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.0%
5102 - Water 0.00 0.0c0 6,720.00 0.0%
Total 5100 - Utilities 0.00 0.00 17.720.00 0.0%
5200 - Profassional Fees
5201 - Profess Feas - Auditor 0.00 0.00 850.00 0.0%
5202 - Profess Fees - Lagal 0.00 0.00 4.500.00 0.0%
Total 5200 - Professional Feas 0.00 0.00 2,350.00 0.0%
5300 - Other Charges & Services
5301 - Contract Labor 4,840.00 4 840.00 30,000.00 16.13%
5302 - Auto Expensas 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.0%
5303 - Office Suppflies 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.0%
5304 - Postage 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.0%
5305 - Buillding Supplies 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.0%
5306 - Testing 905.00 1.635.00 10,000.00 16.35%
§307 - Sludge Disposal 785.00 795.00 12,000.00 6.63%
5308 - Equipment-R& M 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.0%
5310 - Insurance 0.00 2.257.94 2,400.00 94,08%
5311 - Training & Travel c.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.0%
5312 - Parmits 0.00 1,870.00 0.00 100.0%
5313 - Printing Expense 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.0%
Total 5300 - Other Charges & Servicas 6,540.00 11,397.94 64,500.00 17.67%
Total 5000 - STAGECOACH WW FUND EXPENDITURES 6,540.00 11,397.94 84,570.00 13.48%
Tota!l Expanse 6,540.00 11,397.94 84,570.00 13.48%
Net Ordinary Income 34,686.55 31,471.36 -19,898.01 -157.37%
Other Income/Expanse
Other Income
9000 - FROM UNRESTRICTED GF BALANCE 0.00 0.00 19,888.01 0.0%
Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 19,998.01 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 _ﬂ 19,988.01 0.0%
Net Income 34,686.55 31,471.36 0.00 100.0%

Page 1 of 1



1:34 PM

et Village of Salado - 600 Sewer Fund
Accrual Basis Check Register
As of November 30, 2017

Date Num Name - Memo Amount
111312017 1243 Environmental Monitoring Laboratory, LLC October Testing 730.00
11/21/2017 1244 Waslewater Transport Services, LLC Sludge Load 795.00
1112172017 1245 Lawson Water & Wastewater Solutions Plant Operations October 2017 2,392.00
3,917.00
3,917.00

Page1 of 1



1:54 PM Village of Salado - 700 Permanent Improvement Bonds 2015

1212817 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of November 30, 2017
Nov 30, 17
ASSETS
Currant Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Horizon MMA xxx9401 4,016,136.62
1002 - Horizon Bond Disbursament x8630 2,797,057.24
Total Checking/Savings 6,813,193.86
Other Current Assets
2205 - Due To/From EDA Grant Fund 397.830.27
Total Other Current Assets 397,830.27
Total Current Assets 7.211,024.13
Fixed Assets
1500 - Bond Amort Costs & CIP 188,115.47
1501 - Accum Amort- Bond Amortization -12,541.00
1530 - Wastawater Treatment Facllity 557,585.02
1531 + Accum Depr- Depreclation WWTP -49,521.00
Total Fixed Assats 683,638.49
TOTAL ASSETS 7,894,662.62
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabilities
Other Currant Llabilities
2200 + Due to General Fund 148.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 148.00
Total Current Llabitliles 148.00
Long Term Llabllitles
2500 - *15 Parmanent Improvement Bonds 8,200,000.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 8,200,000.00
Total Liabilities 8,200,148.00
Equity
32000 - Unrastricted Net Assets -312,805.65
Net Income 7,320.27
Total Equity -305,485.38
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 7,894,662.62

Page 1



1:54 PM
12/28/17
Accrual Basis

Village of Salado - 700 Permanent Improvement Bonds 2015
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4100

Interest Income

Total Incomea

Expense

6150 -
6151 -
6152 -
6153 -
6154 -
6155 -
6156 -
6159 -
6160 -

6181

Bond Issuance Fees

Speclal Studies

State/Fed Clearances, Permit

Land Acquisition
Easements/ROW/Boundary Survey
Design -WW Plant/Discharge Line
Deslgn-Royal Street

Electrical Eng & Geotach

Existing Plant Decommissioning

+ Bidding and Award
6162 -
6163 -
6164 -
6165 -
6166 -
6167 -
6168 -

Construction-Lines/Lift Station
Const- Plant, Discharge Line
Const- Administration & Staking
On Site Representation

Plan Review

Bulldings and Equipment

Other

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

November 2017
Nov 47 Oct-Nov 17 Budget % of Budget
5,599.42 11,573.27
5,599.42 11,573.27
0.00 o.00 154,912.00 0.0%
350.00 1.817.28 60,818.00 2.99%
0.00 0.00 25,125.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 63,487.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 183,354.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 34,590.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 75,300.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 162,600.00 0.0%
148.00 243572 22,500.00 10.83%
0.00 0.00 2,230,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,649,700.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 65,400.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 6,381.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 88,064.00 0.0%
488.00 4,253.00 6,187,441.00 0.07%
5.101.42 7,320.27 -6,187,441.00 -0.12%
5,101.42 7.3% -6,187,441.00 -0.12%

Page 1 of 1



1:57 PM
12/28/17

Village of Salado - 700 Permanent Improvement Bonds 2015

Accrual Basls Check Register
As of November 30, 2017

Date Num Name - Memo Amount
11/06/2017 1098 Slatesman Media Public Notices 1,962.18
11/13/2017 1100 Bojorquez Law Firm EDA Attorney Certification- Legal Fees 493.00
11/13/2017 1098 HDR Engineering, Inc. independent Review of WWTP- October 2017, § 1,467.28
11/30/2017 1101 Central Texas Council of Govemments EDA Grant Admin Services- October 2017 383.85
11/30/2017 1102  Salado Village Voice, Inc. Public Nolices 1,376.00
11/30/2017 1103 Salado Water Supply Corporation Water Usage Research: 14 Hours @ $25/hr 350,00
6,032.31

6,032.31

Page 1 of 1



2:58 PM Village of Salado - 300 Interest and Sinking Fund

1212817 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2017
Nav 30, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 + Horizon xooxx7846 236,484.30
Total Checking/Savings 236,484.30
Other Currant Assets
1200 - Due To/From Genaral Fund 135,226.85
Total Gther Current Assets 135,226.85
Total Current Assets I 71115
TOTAL ASSETS 37, 711156
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 41,017.62
Net Income 330,693.53
Total Equity IN711.15
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 7T, 7115

Page 1



e ) Village of Salado - 300 Interest and Sinking Fund

12128117
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
November 2017
Nov 17  Oct-Nov 17 Annual Budgel % of Budgat

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4000 + Property Tax Revenue
4100 - Interest Income

Total Income

Expense
6105 - Bond Princlpal
6125 - Bond Interest

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

223,397.72 330,620.83  576,231.00 57.38%
39.09 72,70

223,436.81 330,693.53  576,231.00 §7.39%
o.00 0.00 34500000 0.0%
0.00 000 21,231.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 576,231.00 0.0%

223,436.81 330,693.53 0.00 100.0%

223,436.81 0.00

330,693.53

100.0%

Page 1 of 1



3:00 PM
1242817
Accrual Basis

Date

Village of Salado - 300 Interest and Sinking Fund

Check Register
As of November 30, 2017

Num Adj Name
—

(No Checks This Period)

Memo

Amount
]

0.00

0.00

Page 1 of 1



Date Submitted: December 30, 2017

Agenda Date Requested: January 4, 2018

Project/Proposal Title: VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S Council Action Requested:
REPORT O Ordinance

O Resolution

O Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

o Status report on wastewater issues

Status report on preparation of the Village of Salado annual financial report for the fiscal
year ending September 30, 2017

Status report on the planned update of the Village of Salado Comprehensive Plan
Status report on right-of-way tree trimming project

Status report on community survey relating to deer in the Village of Salado

Status report on the implementation of the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental
Employee Benefits Pool health insurance plan for employees

Status report on TXDOT Main Street Improvement Project

o Status report on upcoming town hall meeting




BOA Agenda Item Form

Pk .
llla ge Date Submitted: December 30, 2017
. B | ¢ Salado Agenda Date Requested: January 4, 2018

Project/Propasal Title: POLICE CHIEF’S REPORT Council Action Requested:
O Ordinance

O Resolution

O Motion

X Discussion

Project/Propasal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow Police Chief Rick Ashe to present a status report
on the following items:

o Calls for service
o On-duty officer contact system
» Citizens on Patrol program




BOA Agenda Item Form

Date Submitted: December 30, 2017

Agenda Date Requested: January 4, 2018

Project/Proposal Title: FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT Council Action Requested:
O Ordinance

O Resolution

O Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow Salado Volunteer Fire Department Fire Chief
Shane Berrier to present a status report on calls for service.




BOA Agenda Item Form

llla ge Date Submitted: December 30, 2017
Salado Agenda Date Requested: January 4, 2018

Project/Propasal Title: SALADO TOQURISM REPORT Council Action Requested:
O Ordinance

O Resolution

O Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow the Village Administrator to present the Monthly
Tourism Report. The following item will be discussed:

o Status report on search for Tourism Director




BOA Agenda Item Form

_ F D ‘) llla Date Submitted: January 2, 2018
[ bf
- ‘J Salado Agenda Date Requested: January 4, 2018

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
REGARDING A PROPOSED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT O Ordinance

WITH THE SALADO ISD RELATING TO THE O Resolution
DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATION OF A SALADO X Motion

COMMUNITY GARDEN X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action
regarding a proposed interlocal agreement with the Salado 1SD relating to the development
and operation of a Salado community garden.

On December 7, 2017, the Board of Aldermen approved a proposal for the Village to
participate in the development of a community garden. The garden will be located on the
grounds of the Salado Civic Center. As the garden site is owned by the Salado ISD, there is
a need for the Village to enter into an interlocal agreement with the school district to allow use
of the subject property.

At the time of production of the agenda packet, Village staff was working with school district
officials to finalize the details of the proposed interlocal agreement. The agreement will be
presented to board members under separate cover, in advance of the meeting, for review and
consideration.




BOA Agenda Item Form

Date Submitted: January 2, 2018

Agenda Date Requested: January 4, 2018

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
REGARDING A PROPOSED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES O Ordinance

AGREEMENT WITH TERRACON CONSULTANTS, iNC. O Resolution

TO MONITOR CERTAIN ASPECTS OF THE SALADO X Motion

WASTEWATER PROJECT FOR ARCHEQLOGICAL X Discussion

RESOURCES

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action
regarding a proposed professional services agreement with Terracon Consultants, Inc.
(“Terracon”) to provide archeological monitoring services for certain aspects of the Salado
Wastewater Project.

The Village is required to have an archeologist on-site during the digging of two (2) wastewater
collection system trench sites that have been identified as sensitive areas by the Texas
Historical Commission. The subject trench sites are located on Royal Street and near the
Salado Creek.

Terracon Consultants, Inc. has extensive knowledge and history relating to the Village's
wastewater project. As such, Village staff is recommending the board authorize contracting
with Terracon to monitor work on the two (2) trench sites for archeological resources and
prepare a final archeological report for submission to the various federal and state permitting
entities.

The estimated cost of the environmental monitoring services is $8,500 which will be funded
with sewer bond proceeds.




December 28, 2017

Tlerracon

Mr. Don Ferguson, Village Administrator
Village of Salado

PO Box 219

Salado, TX 76571

Email.dferguson@saladotx.gov
Phone: 254-534-9010

RE: Proposal for Cultural Resources Services
Construction Monitoring and Final Report Preparation
for Salado Wastewater Improvements
Main Street and Royal Street
Bell County, Viilage of Salado, TX
Terracon Proposal No. P86177957

Dear Mr. Ferguson:

Terracon Consultants, Inc. (Terracon) appreciates the opportunity to submit this proposal to the
Village of Salado (client) to conduct Construction Monitoring for Archeclogical Resources of the
above-referenced site. We understand the general project area located near Main Street and Royal
Street in Salado, Bell County, Texas,

Scope of Services Construction Monitoring for Archeological Resources and
(see Section B of altached | preparation of Final Archeological Report for Agency
proposal detail) Coordination

Schedule Terracon will provide qualified staff once construction
(see Section 2.4 of attached | commences at areas considered sensitive by the Texas Historical
proposal detail) Commission (THC) previously identified near Backhoe Trench 1

and 2, completion of final report schedule: 20 business days after
last day of monitoring a report will be submitted to client for review
and approval to coordinate with THC and US Army Corps of
Engineers, both of which have 30-45 days to review

Compensation Construction Monitoring: Time and materials basis utilizing the

(see Section 3.0 of attached | attached rate sheet, not to exceed $4,500.00. Should

proposal detail) monitoring efforts exceed the fee amount, the client will be
contacted regarding additional effort and additional fees may
apply;

Final Report to Agencies: Lump sum fee: $4,000.00

Terracon Consultants, Inc. 5307 Industrial Oaks Blvd Ste 160  Austin, TX 78735-8821
P 512-442-1122 F 512-442-1181  terracon.com

Environmental [ ] Facilities a Geotechnical B2 Materials




Proposal for Cultural Resources Services

Construction Monitoring for Archeology « Salado, TX -B re fracon
December 28, 2017 » Terracon Propesal No. PA6177857

if this proposal mests with your approval, work may be initiated by returning a fully executed copy
of the attached Agreement for Services attached to this proposal to our Austin office. Please
provide site contact information with the signed agreement. The terms, conditions, and
limitations stated in the Agreement for Services and sections of this proposal incorporated therein,
shall constitute the exclusive terms and conditions and services to be performed for this project.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this proposal and look forward to working with you on
this project. If you have any questions or comments regarding this proposal or require additional

services, please give me a call.

Sincerely,
Terracon Consultants, Inc.

Ann M. $oott, PhD, RPA %WQ

Group Manager, Natural | Cultural Resources Manager - Environmental Services

Attachments: Exhibit 1
Agreement for Services
Rate Sheet

Responsive @ Resourceful @ Reliable [



Proposal for Cultural Resources Services

Construction Monitoring for Archeology = Salado, TX 1 rerra con

December 28, 2017 = Terracon Proposal No. P96177957

DETAILED SCOPE OF SERVICES

A. PROJECT INFORMATION

We understand the general project area located near Main Street and Royal Street in Salado, Bell
County, Texas, where the Village of Salado is planning to place wastewater improvements and lift
station If this is not accurate, or if you have additional useful information, please inform us as soon
as possible.

B. SCOPE OF SERVICES

Cultural Resources Services

We understand that the Client has interest in developing approximately 16,500 linear feet of waste
water lines to service the Village of Salado in central Texas. Based on a Desktop Cultural Resources
Assessment (Terracon Project No. 96157675), Terracon found that the property had not previously
been subjected to archaeological survey and that there were numerous existing cultural resources
adjacent to, and crossed by, the proposed alignment. Therefore, Terracon recommended survey
and began consultation with the Texas Historical Commission (THC). In coordination with the THC
on June 2, 2016, Terracon identified three areas to focus archaeological investigations, as well as
one possible area needing further assessment. That survey and backhoe trenching was conducted
and the interim letter report, dated August 16, 2016, was coordinated with the THC. The interim
report recommended two locations for monitoring during construction. On September 14, 2016, the
THC concurred with the recommendations that monitoring in the areas of Backhoe Trench 1 and
Backhoe Trench 2 were warranted (See Exhibit 1 for those general locations).

Construction Monitoring for Archeological Materials

To mitigate the possibility of adverse impacts to sensitive cultural resources through ground
disturbing construction activities, Terracon archaeologists will monitor portions of demolition and
construction that impact intact sediment profiles at the locations selected for backhoe exploration
(i.e., Salado Creek Crossing near lift station, etc.). Select samples of excavated sediment will be
passed through %" hardware mesh and troweled through. These activities will be documented by
sub-meter-accurate GPS device, photographs, and field notes. Records will be curated by the Center
for Archaeological Studies at Texas State University upon completion of the project. Should sensitive
remains be encountered during monitoring, the archaeologist on site will stop ground disturbing
activities, document the cultural deposit, and coordinate further actions of ground disturbing activities
at the location with project Principal Investigator and THC, if necessary.

Responsive B Resourceful m Reliable 1



Proposal for Cultural Resources Services

Construction Monitoring for Archeology = Salado, TX 1 rerracon

December 28, 2017 = Terracon Proposal No. P96177857

Reporting, Agency Coordination, and Curation

After fieldwork has been completed, the results will be prepared to supplement the previously
submitted interim letter report. Comprehensive reports typically address the applicable regulatory
framework, describe the assessment methodology, limitations and findings, and provide site-
specific conclusions and recommendations, as appropriate. Exhibits such as figures, referenced
resource documents, data and photographs are included. Draft documents are reviewed in-house
for quality assurance purposes and are initially provided to the client in electronic format (.pdf) by
email for review and/or approval. Changes resulting from client review will be incorporated, as
appropriate, and the updated report would be similarly delivered to the client by email. The final
draft report will be submitted to the THC and USACE for agency review and concurrence. The
THC and USACE will have 30-45 calendar days to complete their review.

After project approval has been received from the THC, the permit will be closed according to
permit stipulations. Several reports are required to be sent to repositories and libraries, GIS files
of the survey sent to THC, and final reports and an online abstract are prepared for delivery.
Finally, curation of records associated with the project will be prepared and submitted to Center
for Archaeological Studies at Texas State University, a qualified repository.

General Limitations for Cultural Resources

The cultural resource services described above assume approximately four to five days of
fieldwork for one to two Terracon cultural resources staff. Should weather or other unforeseen
circumstances affect the schedule, Terracon will prepare a Change Order request for additional
work as needed. This scope of work does not anticipate archeological testing, or data recovery
levels of effort, and should such efforts be required by regulatory agencies, a separate proposal
would be prepared by Terracon at the Client's request. This scope of work also does not anticipate
curation of artifacts, and should such services be required, then the cost would be incurred by the
Client. No historic studies, records search, or archival work are part of this effort but may be
required should historic sites be recorded; therefore, Terracon will prepare a Change Order
request for additional work as needed. This effort covers monitoring of archeological resources
and does not include natural resources (i.e., wetlands/waters of the US or threatened or
endangered species) monitoring. No warranties, express or implied, are intended or made.

2.4 Schedule

Services will be initiated upon receipt of the written notice to proceed. Terracon will supply one
qualified archeologist to conduct the construction monitoring once construction begins in the
areas considered sensitive to the THC. On the first day of monitoring, two archeologists will be
present to verify site conditions. The preparation of report, depending on the findings, will take
about three to four weeks to complete and deliver to the client for review and approval. Once the
client's comments have been addressed, the report will be submitted to THC and USACE for

Respcnsive @ Resourceful B Reliable 2



Proposal for Cultural Resources Services

Construction Monitoring for Archeology = Salado, TX 1rerracon

December 28, 2017 = Terracon Proposal No. P96177957

review and concurrence. The agencies has 30-45 days in which to review and respond to the
archeological report.

In order to comply with the proposed schedule, please provide the following items at the time of
notification to proceed.

® A signed Agreement for Services evidencing acceptance of this scope of services.

= Right of entry to conduct the fieldwork.
25 Reliance

The archeological survey report will be prepared for the exclusive use and reliance of Village of
Salado. Reliance by any other party is prohibited without the written authorization of the client and
Terracon.

C. COMPENSATION

Compensation is presented below. The Time and Materials basis is derived from the following:

Title Rate Hours/Miles Amount

Senior Principal Investigator $135.00 8 hours $1080.00

Professional Archeologist $95.00 32 hours $3040.00

Mileage 0.75/mile 480 miles $360.00
Scope of Services Fee

Construction Monitoring for Archeological Resources (Time and Material basis) $4,500.00*

Report Preparation, Curation, and Permit Closure {Lump Sum fee) $4,000.00

Total $8,500.00

*Not to exceed $4,500.00. However, if unanticipated archeological finds are discovered or other
issues require more time in the field, Terracon will consuit with the client regarding the work effort
and additional fees may apply.

The fee is valid for 90 days from the date of this proposal and is based on the assumption that al}
field services will be performed under safety Level D personal protective procedures. The lump
sum fee is based on the assumptions and conditions provided at the time of this proposal.

Responsive B Resourceful m Reliable 3



T, USEE, A3, Gaivealag, feriart, (GhY
Ui Crarmsiiy, Ear, (ERE, Balanie, T,
mEtMapiontpbolesMantihete iethserjenmannitg

Excavations

80167360 1 r
i "1in = 1,000 f Erracon Salado Wastewater Line Project

P i e o2 Consulting Enginecrs & Svientists W Village Rd, Church St, Main St, Royal 5t
: By Dats:
ppraved By: JeHl P*™Auqust 2015 : L Anionio TX 78219 Salado, Bell County, Texas




Tlerracon-

Reference Number P96177957

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

This AGREEMENT is between Village of Salado - TX (“Client”) and Terracon Consultants, Inc. (“Consultant”) for Services to be provided by Consultant for

Client on the Archeology Monitoring and Report-Salado TX project ("Project”), as described In the Project Information section of Consultant’s Proposal dated

12/28/2017 {*Proposal’) unless the Project is otherwise described in Exhibit A to this Agreement (which section or Exhibit is incorporated into this

Agreement).

1. Scope of Services. The scope of Consultant's services is described in the Scope of Services section of the Proposal ("Services”), unless Services
are otherwise described in Exhibit B to this Agreement (which section or exhibit is incorporated into this Agreement). Portions of the Services may be
subcontracted. When Consultant subcontracts to other individuals or companies, then consultant will collect from Client on the Subcantractors’ behalf,
Consultant’s Services do not include the Investigation or detection of, nor do recommendations in Consultant's reporis address the prasence or
prevention of biological poliutants (e.g., mold, fungi, bacteria, viruses, or their byproducts) or occupant safety issues, such as vulnerability to natural
disaslers. terrorism, or violence. If Services include purchase of software, Client will execute a separate software license agreement. Consultant's
findings, opinions, and recommendations are based solely upon data and information obtained by and fumished to Consultant al the time of the
Services.

2. Accoptance/ Termination. Client agrees that execution of this Agreement is a material element of the consideration Consultant requires to
execute the Services, and if Services are initiated by Consultant prior to execution of this Agreemenl as an accommodation for Client at Client's
request, both parties shall consider that commencement of Services constitules formal acceptance of all terms and condilions of this Agreement.
Additional lerms and conditions may be added or changed only by written amendment to this Agreement signed by bolh parties. In the event Client
uses a purchase order or other form to administer this Agreement, the use of such form shall be for cenvenience purposes only and any additional or
conflicting ferms it contains are stricken. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party wilhout prior written consent of the ather parly. Either
party may terminate this Agreement or the Services upon written notice to the other. In such case, Consultant shall be paid costs incurred and fees
eamed lo the date of termination plus reasonable costs of closing the Project.

3. Change Orders. Client may request changes to the scope of Services by allering or adding to the Services 1o be performed. If Client so requests,
Consultant will return to Client a statement {or supplemental proposal) of the change setting forth an adjustment to the Services and fees for the
requested changes. Following Client's review, Client shall provide written acceptance. If Client does not follow these procedures, but instead directs,
authorizes, or pamits Consultant to perform changed or additional work, the Services are changed accordingly and Consultant will be paid for this work
according to the fees staled or its cument fee schedule. If project conditions change materially from those cbserved at the site or described to
Consultant at the time of proposal, Consultant is entitled to a change order equitably adjusting its Services and fee.

4, Compensation and Terms of Payment. Client shall pay compensation for the Services performed at the fees stated in the Compensation
section of the Proposal unless fees are otherwise stated in Exhibit C to this Agreement (which section or Exhibit is incorperated into this Agreement). If
not stated in either, fees will be according to Consultant's current fee schedule. Fee schedules are valid for the calendar year in which they are issued
Fees do not include sales tax. Client will pay applicable sales tax as required by faw. Consultant may invoice Client at least monthly and payment is
due upon receipt of invoice. Client shall notify Censultant in writing, at the address below, within 15 days of the date of the invoice if Client objecls 1o
any portion of the charges on the invoice, and shall promplly pay the undisputed portion, Client shall pay a finance fee of 1.5% per month, but not
exceeding the maximum rate allowed by taw, for all unpaid amounts 30 days or older. Client agrees to pay all collection-related costs that Consultant
incurs, including attorney fees. Consultant may suspend Services for fack of timely payment. It is the responsibility of Client to determine whether
federal, stale, or local prevailing wage requirements apply and to notify Consultant if prevailing wages apply. If it is later determined that prevailing
wages apply, and Consullant was not previously nolified by Client, Client agrees to pay the prevailing wage from that point forward, as well as a
retroactive_payment adjustment to bring previously paid amounts in line with prevailing wages. Client also agrees 1o defend, indemnify, and hold
harmless Consuliant from any alleged violations made by any govemmental agency regulating prevailing wage aclivity for failing to pay prevalling
wages, including the payment of any fines or penallies.

S. Third Party Rellance. This Agreement and the Services provided are for Consultant and Client's sole benefit and exclusive use with no third party
beneficiaries intended, Reliance upon the Services and any work product is limited to Client, and Is not intended for third pariies other than those who
have executed Consultant's rellance agreement, subject to the prior approval of Consuliant and Client.

6. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. CLIENT AND CONSULTANT HAVE EVALUATED THE RISKS AND REWARDS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS
PROJECT, INCLUDING CONSULTANT'S FEE RELATIVE TO THE RISKS ASSUMED, AND AGREE TO ALLOCATE CERTAIN OF THE
ASSOCIATED RISKS. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF CONSULTANT (AND ITS
RELATED CORPORATIONS AND EMPLOYEES) TO CLIENT AND THIRD PARTIES GRANTED RELIANCE IS LIMITED TO THE GREATER OF
$50,000 OR CONSULTANTS FEE, FOR ANY AND ALL INJURIES, DAMAGES, CLAIMS, LOSSES, OR EXPENSES (INCLUDING ATTORNEY
AND EXPERT FEES) ARISING OUT OF CONSULTANT'S SERVICES OR THIS AGREEMENT. PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT
AND UPON WRITTEN REQUEST FROM CLIENT, CONSULTANT MAY NEGOTIATE A HIGHER LIMITATION FOR ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION IN THE FORM OF A SURCHARGE TO BE ADDED TO THE AMOUNT STATED IN THE COMPENSATION SECTION OF THE
PROPOSAL. THIS LIMITATION SHALL APPLY REGARDLESS OF AVAILABLE PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE,
CAUSE(S), OR THE THEORY OF LIABILITY, INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE, INDEMNITY, OR OTHER RECOVERY. THIS LIMITATION SHALL NOT
APPLY TO THE EXTENT THE DAMAGE IS PAID UNDER CONSULTANT'S COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY POLICY.

7. Indemnity/Statute of Limitations. Consultant and Client shall indemnify and hold harmiess the other and their respective employees from and
against legal fiabllity for claims, losses, damages, and expenses to the extenl such claims, losses, damages, or expenses are legally delermined to be
caused by their negligent acts, errors, or omisslons. In the event such claims, lasses, damages, or expenses are legally determined to be caused by the
joint or concurrent negligence of Consuttant and Client, they shall be borne by each parly in proportion to its own negligence under comparative fault
principles.  Neither parly shall have a duty lo defend the other party, and no duty to defend Is hereby created by this indemnity provision and such duty
is explicitly waived under this Agreement. Causes of action arising out of Consultant's Services or this Agreement regardless of cause(s) or the theory
of liability, including negligence, indemnity or other recovery shall be deemed to have accrued and the applicable stalute of limitations shatl commence
to run not later than the date of Consultanl's substantial completion of Services on the project.

8. Wamanty. Consultant will perform the Services in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the
profession currently practicing under similar conditions in the same locale. EXCEPT FOR THE STANDARD OF CARE PREVIOUSLY STATED,
CONSULTANT MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR GUARANTEES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, RELATING TO CONSULTANT'S SERVICES AND
CONSULTANT DISCLAIMS ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR WARRANTIES IMPOSED BY LAW, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Page 10f 2 Rev. 10-16




10,

1.

12.

13,

14.

15.

16,

17.

llerracon

Reference Number: P98177857

Insurance. Consultant represents that it now carries, and wil continue to carry: {i) workers' compensation msurance in accoradance with the laws of
the states having jurisdiction over Consultant's amployees who are engaged In the Sarvices, and employer's llabilty insurance ($1,000,000); (i)
commercial ganara! kiabllity insurance ($1,000,000 occ / $2,000,000 agg); (lli) automobge Rabiiity Insurance {$1,000,000 B.1. and P.D. combined singie
limit); and (iv) professional liability Insurance ($1,000,000 clalm / agg). Certificates of Insurance will be provided upon requast Client and Consultant
shall waive subrogafion against the other party on all general liability and property coverage.

CONBEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE TCO THE OTHER FCR LOSS OF PROFITS OR REVENUE; LOSS OF
USE OR OPPORTUNITY; LO8S OF GOOD WILL; COST OF SUBSTITUTE FACILITIES, GOODS, OR SERVICES; COST OF CAPITAL; OR FOR
ANY SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES,

Dispute Resolution. Client shall not be entitled to assert & Clalm agalnst Consultanl based on any theory of professional negligence unless and
untll Cliant has obtalned the written opinlon from a registered, independent, and reputable engineer, architsct, or geologist that Consuliant has violated
the standard of cara applicabls to Consultant's performance of the Sarvices. Client shall provide this opinion to Consultant and the parties shall
endeavor o resolve the dispute within 30 days, afier which Cllant may pursue its remedies at law. This Agreement shall ba governed by and construed
according to Kansas law.

Subsurface Explorations. Subsurface conditions throughout the site may vary from these deplciad on logs of discrate borings, test pits, or other
axploratory senvices, Client understands Consultant's layout of boring and test locations is approximete and that Consultant may deviate a reasonabla
distance from thase locations. Consultant will take reasonable precautions to reduce damage to the site when performing Services; however, Cliant
aw;ms thatl Invasiva services such as drilling or sampilng may damage or aller the slls. Site restoration Is not provided unless specifically Included in
the Sarvices,

Testing and Observations. Client undersiands that testing and observation are discrele sampling procedures, and that such procedures indicate
conditions only at the depths, locations, and imes the procedures were performed. Consuitant will provide test results and opinions based on tasts and
field observations only fer the work tested. Client understands that testing and cbservation are not continuous or exhaustive, and are conducied to
reduce - not eliminate - project risk. Client shall cause all tests and Inspections of the site, matedals, and Services performed by Consuitant to ba timely
and properly scheduled In order for the Services to be performed in accordance with the plans, specifications, contract documents, and Consultant's
recommendations. No claims for loss or damage or Injury shall be brought against Consultant by Cllent or any third party unless all tests and
inspections hava been so performed and Cansultant's recommendations have been followed. Unlass otherwise stated In tha Proposal, Client assumes
sole responsibiity for determining whether the quantity and the nature of Services ordered by Client is adequata and aufficient for Client's Intended
purposa. Client is responsible (aven if delegated to contractor) for requesfing services, and notifying and scheduling Conaultant so Consultant can
perform these Services. Consultant Is not responslble for damages caused by Sesvices not performed dus ta a failure to request or schedule
Consultant's Sarvices. Consultant shall not be responsibls for the quaity and compleieness of Client's contractor's work or their adherance to the
project documents, and Consultant’s performance of testing and observation sarvices shall not relieve Client's contractor in any way from iis
responsibliity for defects discovered in its work, or create a warranty or guarantee. Consultant will not supervise ot direct the work performed by Client's
cantractor or s subcontractors end is nol responsible for their means and metheds, The extenslon of unit prices with quantities to establish a total
estimated cost does not guarantee a maximum cost to complate tha Services. The quantities, when given, are estimates based on contract documents
and schedules made avallable at the time of the Proposal. Since schedule, petformance, production, and charges are directed andfor controfied by
athers, any quantity extensions must be considered as estimated and not a guarantee of maximum cost.

Sample Disposition, Affected Materials, and Indemnity. Samples are consumed in tesling or dispoged of upon completion of the testing
procedures (unless stated otherwise in the Services). Client shall fumish or cause to be fumishad to Consultant all documents and Information known
ar avalleble to Client that relate o the Identity, location, quantity, nature, or characteristic of any hazardous waste, toxic, radioactive, or conteminated
matarials {"Affected Materials”) at or near the sita, and shall immediately transmit new, updated, or revised Information as it becomes avallable, Client
agraes that Consultant Is not responsible for the disposition of Affectad Materials uniess specifically provided In the Services, and that Client ia
responsible for directing such disposiiion. In no event shall Consuliant be reguired to sign a hazardous waste manifest or take tiife to any Affected
Materials. Cllent shalt have the obligation to make all spill or release noffications to appropriate govemmental agancies. The Client agrees that
Consultant neither creatad nor contributed fo the creation or existances of any Affected Matsrials conditions at the site and Consuttant shall not be responsibla
for any claims, lossss, or damages allegedly arising out of Consultant’s performance of Services hereunder, or for any clalms against Consultant as &
generator, diaposer, or arranger of Affected Materials under federal, stale, or local law or ordinanca.

Ownership of Documeants. Work product, such as reports, logs, data, notes, or calculstions, prepared by Consultant shall remain Consultant's
property. Propretary concepts, systems, and ideas developed during performanca of the Services shall remain the sola property of Consultant. Files
shall be maintained in general accordance with Consultant’s document retantion poficies and praciices.

Utitities. Chent shall provide the location and/or arrange for the marking of private utiliies and subterraneen structures. Consultant shell take
reascnable precautions to avold damage or injury to subterranean structures or uthiles. Consultant shal not be responsible for damage to
subteranean structures or utifities that ere not called to Consultant's attention, are not comectly marked, Including by a utilty kcate service, or are
Incorrectly shown on the plans fumished fo Consuttant.

8ite Access and Safety. Client shall secura all nacessary sie relatad approvals, permits, lcenses, and congents necessary to commence and
complate the Services and will execuie any nacessary site access agreement. Consultant will be responsible for suparvision and slte safaty measures

for Its own employaes, but shall not be responsible for the supervision or health and safety precautions for any other partles, Including Client, Client's
contractors, subcontractors, or other parties prasent at the site.

Consultant: Client: Village of Salado - TX
By: By: Date:
Namea/Title: ger Name/Tile: _Don Fergusan / Village Administrator
Address: 5307 industrial Oaks Bivd Ste 160 Address: P.O. Bax 219

Austin, TX 78735-8821 Salado, TX 78571
Phone: (512) 4421122 Fax: (812) 442-11841 Phone: {254) 534-9010 Fax:
Email: Ann.Scoti@terracon.com Emaill: diferguson@saladotx.gov

Page 2 of 2 Rev. 10-16




Tlerracon

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES

2018 FEE SCHEDULE
Hourly Fees for Personnel
EXDEPE TR ... oot inssimisivass s i s v s TS s T $250.00
Principal Environmental Professional ..................cccoovvvvevvennn... §225.00
Senior Environmental Professional....................cccoooovviveeeerenn. §185.00
Senior Project Manager/Senior Principal Investigator ................ 5135.00
Praject Manager/Principal Investigator .....................cccoocevvnnn.. $120.00
Frofessional Archeologist ... $95.00

Ermviranmenta] TechiiCian. ... eooceeviveevescivssenssseressiessssessssseneness 385,00

DrafiSperson ...ttt ssenennnns 303,00
B PSSO - ioise s visine i sinnmninsists s aian s snbr b i sssimstisi asiny SO AND

Expenses

RETBUISABIE ...cccoveoovvsverseseissesesssessssssesssesesssemissesaeseass Cost Plus 13%
Vehicle Mileage (per milg) ..........ioieiimesrenssssinscerssassesssssssnsnnas $0.75
PerBilent: contnpsiira e e s e e S143.00

Field Equipment Rental (per day)

P B R st et St e P s s s e R e e T T S 08
Water Level Tnticmlor . i i i inmiviitssini i 535.00
pH/Conductivity/Temperature Meter ............ccccvoevevcecccncncnrn.... 835,00

BN U PO oo s Fomo KR P s N A o S A R 585.00
SEHPERAL s v R R D R R e ) 535.00

Outside Services [Drilling, Analytical Laboratory (including ashestos, lead and mold
analysis), Surveyor, etc.f) Cost Plus 15%

Environmental Professional includes Environmenial Engineer, Environmental Scientist, Geologist and
Hydrogealogist

Terracon Consultants, Inc. 5307 Industrial Qaks Boulevard, Ste. 160 Austin, Texas 78735
P [512]442-1122 F [512)442-1181  terracon.com

Geotechnical [ ] Environmentatl [ ] Conastruction Materials [} Facilities




BOA Agenda Iltem Form

s Villa Date Submitted: January 2, 2018
-_.:'- ?fs ala do Agenda Date Requested: January 4, 2018

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE SALADO O Ordinance
WASTEWATER IMPACT FEE ADVISORY COMMITTEE O Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action
appointing members to the Salado Wastewater Impact Fee Advisory Committee.

State law requires the Board of Aldermen to appoint an advisory committee that will be
responsible for advising and assisting the Board in adopting and updating land use
assumptions, capital improvement plans, and impact fees for the soon-to-be-built Salado
Wastewater System. The advisory committee must be composed of at least five (5) members
that meet at least twice per year. At least 40% of the members must be representative of the
real estate, development, or construction industries, who are not employees or officials of a
political subdivision or governmental entity.

Once appointed by the Board, the advisory committee will work with the Village's impact fee
consultant fo develop a wastewater impact fee proposal for the Board to consider. The impact
fee development and approval process is expected to take approximately ninety (80) days to
complete.

Adoption of an impact fee for the new wastewater system is required by State law. The
wastewater impact fee will be imposed against future development in the wastewater service
area to pay for the costs of capital improvements or facility expansions that are necessitated
by and benefit the new development.

On December 7, 2017, board members appointed Jim Lassiter to the Advisory Committee.
There is a need to appoint four (4) more members to the Committee.




BOA Agenda Item Form

Date Submitted: January 2, 2018

Agenda Date Requested: January 4, 2018

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
SETTING THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE FOR A O Ordinance
BOARD OF ALDERMEN WORKSHOP O Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action
setting the date, time and place for a Board of Aldermen Workshop. The purpose of the
workshop is to aliow board members to discuss various issues facing the Village including,
but not limited to, the wastewater project and future development.




BOA Agenda Item Form

¢ \ ‘ ?fllla ge Date Submitted: January 2, 2018
ai Salado Agenda Date Requested: January 4, 2018

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
RELATING TO THE PROVISION OF ANIMAL CONTROL O Ordinance
SERVICES WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE O Resolution
VILLAGE OF SALADO X Motion
X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action
regarding a proposed interlocal agreement with Bell County relating to the provision of animal
control services within the corporate limits of the Village of Salado.

Currently, municipalities in Bell County have the ability to enter into an interlocal agreement
with the County that allows the municipality and its residents to drop off animals, such as dogs
and cats, at the County Animal Shelter. Those dropping off animals at the Shelter must pay
the County a fee ranging anywhere from $45 to $60 depending on who delivers the animal.

In recent months, concerns have been expressed by several Salado residents about having
to pay a fee when dropping off stray animals at the Shelter. They argue that charging a drop-
off fee discourages use of the Shelter and discourages people from assisting with stray animal
control.

In response to the above-mentioned concerns, the Village staff has developed a proposal for
the board members to review and consider presenting to Bell County as an alternative to
charging the Village and its residents “per animal” drop-off fees. Under the proposal, the
Village of Salado would pay Bell County $5,000 per year. In-return, the County would not
charge the Village and its residents drop-off fees. There would be a cap on the number of
Salado animals that could be dropped off in a twelve (12) month period. The County would
have the authority to collect drop-off fees for those animals dropped off in excess of the cap.
Attached is a draft interlocal agreement for review and consideration.

Village staff is recommending board members present the alternative approach to the County
and recommend the County enter into the atiached interlocal agreement with the Village to
determine the viability of the approach.




RESOLUTION NO.

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN BELL COUNTY
AND THE VILLAGE OF SALADO RELATING TO ANIMAL CONTROL

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF BELL §

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement (“Agreement” is made by and between Bell
County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“County™), represented by County Judge Jon

H. Burrows, and the Village of Salado, a municipal corporation (“Village™), represented by Mayor
Skip Blancett.

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the County and Village are authorized to enter into this Agreement pursuant

to the provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code, Section 791.001 et
seq; and,

WHEREAS, the County and City have determined that it is in the best interest of the

citizens of Bell County to provide limited animal control services within the corporate limits of
the Village o protect the public health and safety; and

NOW THEREFORE the County and City agree as follows:

L. OBLIGATION OF THE COUNTY

The County shall provide animal control services to the Village pursuant to the terms and
conditions described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes.

II. OBLIGATIONS OF THE CITY

The Village shall pay to the County the sum of $5,000.00 on the effective date of this
agreement for the animal control services set forth in this agreement to be provided by the County.

The Village shall pay for the performance of the services provided by the County from current
revenues available to the Village.

fII. IMPOUNDMENT OF ANIMALS
The impoundment of any animal by the County, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement,
shall be pursuant to the terms and policies for the Bell County Animal Shelter (the “Shelter”), as

promulgated by the Bell County Commissioner’s Court. It is specifically understood that once

Page 1 of 4
Village of Salado - Interlocal Agreement Re: Animal Control



such animals are in custody of the County at the Shelter, the animals shall become the property of
the County and subject solely to the policies and procedures governing the Shelter.

IV. TERM

The term of this agreement will commence on the effective date as evidenced by the last

signature provided below and subsequent to approval by the governing bodies of both parties and
will continue until January 1, 2019,

V. COOPERATION

The County and the City agree to cooperate with each other in good faith at all times during
the term of this agreement in order to achieve the purposes and intent of this agreement.

V1. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties respecting the subject
matter hereof, and supersedes all prior understandings and agreements between the parties

regarding this subject. This agreement may not be modified or amended except by written
agreement duly executed by the parties.

VIL. INTERPRETATION
The parties acknowledge and confirm that this agreement has been entered into pursuant

to the authority granted under the Interlocal Cooperation Act. All terms and provisions hereof are
to be construed and interpreted consistently with that Act.

VIII. SEVERABILITY
Any clause, sentence, paragraph or article of this agreement which is determined by a court

of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect shall not be deemed

to impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this agreement if the agreement can be given effect
without the invalid portion.

1X. APPLICABLE LAWS

This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. All
obligations hereunder are performable in Bell County, Texas, and venue for any action arising
hereunder shall be in Bell County, Texas

X. AUTHORIZATION

Each party hereto acknowledges and represents that this agreement has been duly
authorized by its respective goveming body.

Page 2 of 4
Village of Salado - Interlocal Agreement Re: Animal Control



PASSED AND APPROVED at a meeting of the Commissioners Court of Bell County,

Texas on the day of
Salado, Texas on the day of

Jon H. Burrows, Bell County Judge

Skip Blancett, Mayor, Village of Salado

ATTEST:

Cara McPartland, City Secretary
Village of Salado

, 2017, and the Board of Aldermen of the Village of
, 2017,

Date:

Date:

Page 3 of 4
Village of Salado — Interlocal Agreement Re: Animal Control



N

EXHIBIT “A”

. The County shall receive animals at the Shelter for impound from citizens of the Village,

pursuant to the policies and procedures for the Shelter promulgated by the County. No
more than one hundred fifty (150) animals shall be received for impound at the Shelter
from citizens of Salado during the term of the Agreement.

Upon the Village’s request, the County shall response, pick up and impound at the Shelter
any vicious animal or any animal involved in a dog bite occurrence. There shall be no limit

on the number of animals picked up by the County at the request of the Village during the
term of the Agreement.

The County shall provide the Village with the name, address and phone number of any
identified owner of animals picked up in the Village.

Page 4 of 4
Village of Salado - Interlocal Agreement Re: Animal Control



Date Submitted: January 2, 2018

Agenda Date Requested: January 7, 2018

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
TRANSFERRING MANAGEMENT AND OPERATION OF O Ordinance

THE VILLAGE OF SALADO MUNICIPAL COURT FROM O Resolution

BELL COUNTY PRECINCT 2 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE X Mation

TO THE VILLAGE OF SALADO X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action
transferring management and operation of the Village of Salado Municipal Court from the Bell
County Precinct 2 Justice of the Peace to the Village of Salado.

For almost a year, the Bell County Precinct 2 Justice of the Peace Office has been serving as
the “de-facto” Municipal Court for the Village of Salado. During this time, local revenue
generated by citations issued by the Salado Police Department has gone to Bell County.

The decision to utilize the Justice of the Peace Court was made when staffing of the Salado
Police Department fell to one (1) officer. With the Police Department now fully staffed, there is
a need to transfer Municipal Court operations back to the Village of Salado. Once the subject
transfer takes place, local revenue generated by the Salado Police Department's citations will
go the Village.

The Viliage staff is recommending Municipal Court operations be transferred back to the
Village of Salado effective January 15, 2018.




BOA Agenda Item Form

[ A flllage Date Submitted: January 2, 2018
) | & Salado Agenda Date Requested: .January 7, 2018

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:

REAPPOINTING JUDGE DONALD (DON) ENGLEKING O Ordinance
AS THE MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE FOR THE O Resolution
VILLAGE OF SALADD X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to reappoint Judge Donald (Don)
Engleking as the Municipal Court Judge for the Village of Salado.

Judge Engleking was last appointed Municipal Court Judge for Salado in November 2015. By
law, the term for a municipal court judge is two (2) years unless otherwise determined by
Village ordinance. As such, there is a need to reappoint Judge Engleking — especially with
the upcoming transfer of Municipal Court operations back over the Village from Bell County
Precinct 2 Justice of the Peace.




BOA Agenda Item Form

Date Submitted: January 2, 2018

Agenda Date Requested: January 7, 2018

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN ASSET O Ordinance
FORFEITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE VILLAGE OF O Resolution
SALADO X Maotion
X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action
establishing an asset forfeiture account for the Village of Salado.

The above-mentioned account, once created, will serve as the depository for any financial
assets awarded to the Village stemming from certain criminal cases worked by the Salado
Police Department. It is important to know funds deposited in the new account may only be
spent on Police Depariment related matters.

The Village staff recommends authorizing the creation of the reference asset forfeiture
account.




BOA Agenda Item Form

[r \ ‘]fllla Date Submitted: January 2, 2018
‘) Salado Agenda Date Requested: January 4, 2018

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
APPROVING PLANS FOR THE 2018 SIRENA FEST O Ordinance

AND THE PROPOSED ROUTE FOR THE 2018 SIRENA Cl Resolution

FEST PARADE X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda by Alderwoman Amber Dankert to allow board members
to discuss and consider action approving plans for the 2018 Sirena Fest and the proposed
route for the 2018 Sirena Parade.

Alderwoman Dankert will brief board members on this agenda item.




